

THE COCHIN COLLEGE

Koovapadam, Kochi-2

Affiliated To Mahatma Gandhi University Re-accredited by NAAC With B+ Grade

Fourth Cycle NAAC Accreditation 2024



Criterion 6 Governance, Leadership and Management

6.5 - Internal Quality Assurance System

Metric No. 6.5.2

Quality assurance initiatives of the institution include: Regular meeting of Internal Quality Assurance Cell (IQAC); quality improvement initiatives identified and implemented, Academic and Administrative Audit (AAA) and follow-up action taken, Collaborative quality initiatives with other institution(s), Participation in NIRF and other recognized rankings, Any other quality audit/accreditation recognized by state, national or international agencies such as NAAC, NBA etc.

Academic and Administrative Audit: 2023-2024

Submitted to





THE COCHIN COLLEGE

KOCHI - 682 002

(Affiliated to Mahatma Gandhi University and Accredited by NAAC)

Website: www.thecochincollege.edu.in email: email@thecochincollege.edu.in

Declaration on Principal

This is to declare that the institution has conducted academic audit during 2023-2024

Mrudula Menon V.





THE COCHIN COLLEGE

KOCHI - 682 002

(Affiliated to Mahatma Gandhi University and Accredited by NAAC)

Website: www.thecochincollege.edu.in email: email@thecochincollege.edu.in

Contents

1	IQAC Members - 2023-24	3	
2	College Profile	4	
3	Student Full-Time Ratio for the Academic Year 2023-24	5	
4	Gender Audit	5	
5	Other Audits	5	
6	Programs/Courses Offered by the College	6	
7	Add-on/Enrichment/Value Addition/Skill Development Courses Started During the Academic Year	ar '	7
8	List of faculty having NET/SET/Ph.D. in $2023 - 2024$	9	
9	Details of Faculty Development Programmes Conducted by the College During the Academic Year	r 16	
10	Innovation and Entrepreneurship	17	
11	Co-Curricular Activities 11.1 Activities of NSS (2023-24)	18 18	
12	Result Analysis	21	
13	Library as Learning Resource (2023-24)	22	
14	IT Infrastructure	23	







THE COCHIN COLLEGE

KOCHI - 682 002

(Affiliated to Mahatma Gandhi University and Accredited by NAAC)

Website: www.thecochincollege.edu.in

email: email@thecochincollege.edu.in

Report of the Academic and Administrative Audit for the Academic ${\bf Year~2023\text{--}2024}$

1 IQAC Members - 2023-24

Sl. No	Name	Designation
1	Dr. M. Geetha	Principal (Chairperson)
2	Dr. Sindhu K.	Associate Professor (IQAC Coordina-
		tor)
3	Mr. Thomas J Vayalat	Manager (Management Representa-
		tive)
4	Ms. Srividya K. S.	Teacher Representative
5	Dr. Reshimon P. R.	Teacher Representative
6	Ms. Mrudula Menon V.	Teacher Representative
7	Dr. Manjusha M. V.	Teacher Representative
8	Dr. Rekha P. G.	Teacher Representative
9	Dr. Suprabha G. Nair	Teacher Representative
10	Dr. Zafna Rasheed	Teacher Representative
11	Mr. Febin George	Teacher Representative
12	Ms. Keerthana S.	Teacher Representative
13	Ms. Jeena Jayan	UGC Librarian
14	Ms. Anitha Kumari T. P.	Jr. Superintendent (Senior Admin
		Staff)
15	Dr. Priya P. A.	Division Councilor, Cochin Corpora-
		tion
16	Ms. Hridika K. P.	Student Representative (M.Sc.
		Physics)
17	Ms. Rethika Sohini	Student Representative (M.Com)





THE COCHIN COLLEGE

KOCHI - 682 002

(Affiliated to Mahatma Gandhi University and Accredited by NAAC)

Website: www.thecochincollege.edu.in

email: email@thecochincollege.edu.in

2 College Profile

1	Name of the College	The Cochin College, Kochi-2
2	Website, Email, Phone number	https://thecochincollege.edu.in/
		thecochincollegekochi2@gmail.com
		9447197206
3	Year of College Establishment	1967
4	Name of the Principal, Email	MRUDULA MENON V, princi-
		pal@thecochincollege.edu.in
5	Name of the IQAC Coordinator,	Dr. Sindhu K.,
	Email, Mobile Number	iqac@thecochincollege.edu.in,
		9447326223
7	Affiliating University	Mahatma Gandhi University, Kottayam
8	AISHE Code	C-11639
9	NAAC Grade with Cycle (Latest),	Cycle: 03, Date: 15/7/2019, CGPA:
	& CGPA	2.53, Grade: B+
10	UGC Recognition (2f & 12B)	Yes
11	Number of Programmes	UG: 13, PG: 07
12	Total number of faculty	Assistant Professor: 94, Associate Pro-
		fessor: 05, Professor: 1 , Principal: 01,
		Others: 0
13	Courses introduced during the last	Others: 0
13	Courses introduced during the last 5 years	
13		
	5 years	1
	5 years Does the department have aca-	1
14	5 years Does the department have academic flexibility?	1 Yes. Electives and open courses
14	5 years Does the department have academic flexibility? Details of programme discontinued,	1 Yes. Electives and open courses
14	5 years Does the department have academic flexibility? Details of programme discontinued, if any with reasons.	Yes. Electives and open courses No





THE COCHIN COLLEGE

KOCHI - 682 002

(Affiliated to Mahatma Gandhi University and Accredited by NAAC)

Website: www.thecochincollege.edu.in

email: email@thecochincollege.edu.in

3 Student Full-Time Ratio for the Academic Year 2023-24

Year	Student Strength	Teachers Ratio
2023-24	1922	100 (1:19)

4 Gender Audit

- Was the gender audit carried out? When was it carried out last?
 - Yes, Gender audit was carried out on December 12, 2023. Committee didn't give any recommendation. Uploaded on College website.

5 Other Audits

- Was any other audit carried out? If yes, submit the copy of the report.
 - Yes. Green and Energy Audit. Report uploaded on the College website.





THE COCHIN COLLEGE

KOCHI - 682 002

(Affiliated to Mahatma Gandhi University and Accredited by NAAC)

Website: www.thecochincollege.edu.in

email: email@thecochincollege.edu.in

6 Programs/Courses Offered by the College

Number of Students Admitted in 2023-24 UG Programmes

Programme	No of seats sanc-	No of students ad-
	tioned	mitted
BA Economics	63	60
BA English	70	62
BBA(SF)	60	54
BCA(SF)	50	42
BCom CA (SF)	60	57
BCom Marketing	30	27
BCom Tax	50	45
BCom Tax(SF)	50	40
BSc Botany	30	21
BSc Chemistry	40	32
BSc Mathematics (SF)	50	21
BSc Physics	40	30
Bsc Zoology	40	37

Number of Students Admitted (2023-24) PG Programmes

Programme	No of seats sanc-	No of students ad-
	tioned	mitted
MCom	19	17
MA English	30	27
MSc Chemistry(SF)	30	27
MSc Mathematics (SF)	15	6
MSc Physics	30	24
MSc Zoology(SF)	30	7





THE COCHIN COLLEGE

KOCHI - 682 002

(Affiliated to Mahatma Gandhi University and Accredited by NAAC)

Website: www.thecochincollege.edu.in

email: email@thecochincollege.edu.in

7 Add-on/Enrichment/Value Addition/Skill Development Courses Started During the Academic Year

Sl.	Name of Add on /Certificate /Value added programs	Course Code (if any)
No	offered and online MOOC programs like SWAYAM,	
	NPTEL etc. programs offered	
1	Certificate Course on Medical Coding	VEEKSHA
1	Certificate Course on Medical Coding	VEEKSHA
2	Value Added Course on Energy from Waste	ADPHY2313
3	Certificate Course on Introduction to Artificial Intelligence	ADPHY2314
4	Value Added Course on Fundamentals of Radiation Physics	ADPHY2315
5	Value Added Course on Tally (offered by Veeksha Education)	Veeksha
6	Value Added Course on Introduction to AI Tools	ADCSF2303
7	Value Added Course on Statistical Software and Programming	ADMSF2314
8	Certificate Course on Elementary MATLAB for Mathematics	ADMSF2313
9	Certificate Course on Python Programming	VEEKSHA
9	Certificate Course on Medical Coding	VEEKSHA
10	Value Added Course on Poultry Science	ADZOO2309
11	Value Added Course on Environmental Pollution	VEEKSHA
12	Value Added Course on Sustainable Environmental Practices	ADCHE2309
	and Waste Management	
13	Value Added Course on Disaster Management	VEEKSHA
14	Value Added Course on Aquaponics	ADBOT2309
14	Value Added Course on Tally (offered by Veeksha Education)	VEEKSHA
15	Value Added Course on Personality Development	ADCOMMKT2314
16	Value Added Course on Introduction to Alternative Investment	ADCOMPG2315
	Fund	
17	Certificate Course on Cyber Forensic and Data Security (offered	TECHBYHEART
	by Techbyheart)	
18	Certificate Course on Introduction to Generative AI	ADBCA2312





THE COCHIN COLLEGE

KOCHI - 682 002

(Affiliated to Mahatma Gandhi University and Accredited by NAAC)

Website: www.thecochincollege.edu.in

email: email@thecochincollege.edu.in

Sl.	Name of Add on /Certificate /Value added programs	Course Code (if any)
No	offered and online MOOC programs like SWAYAM,	
	NPTEL etc. programs offered	
19	Value Added Course on Logistic	VEEKSHA
20	Value Added Course on Organisational Development and	ADBBA2313
	Change	
21	Value Added Course on Career Counselling	ADBBA2314
22	Value Added Course on Sustainable Development	ADECO2309
23	Value Added Course on Start-up Ecosystem in India	ADECO2310
23	Value Added Course on Digital Marketing	Veeksha
24	Value Added Course on Canadian Literature	ADENG2314
25	Value Added Course on IELTS	IELTS
26	Value Added Course on Overview of Space Science and Technol-	ISRO1
	ogy	
27	Value Added Course on Exploration of the Solar System	ISRO2
28	Value Added Course on Technology in Finance	ADCSF2302







THE COCHIN COLLEGE

KOCHI - 682 002

(Affiliated to Mahatma Gandhi University and Accredited by NAAC)

Website: www.thecochincollege.edu.in

email: email@thecochincollege.edu.in

8 List of faculty having NET/SET/Ph.D. in 2023 - 2024

Faculty having Ph.D./NET/SET along with particulars of the degree awarding university, subject and the year of award in the academic year 2023- 2024

Sl.	Name	Designation	Name of	Highest	Degree	Subject	Years
No.			the De-	De-	Awarding		of
			partment	gree	Statutory		Award
					Body		
1	Dr.Nayana	Assistant	Biochemistry	Ph.D	Mahatma	Biochemistry	2005
	Jose C	Professor			Gandhi Univer-		
					sity		
2	Dr.Jayesh	Assistant	Biotechnology	Ph.D	Mahatma	Biosciences	2019
	Kuriakose	Professor			Gandhi Univer-		
					sity		
3	Dr. ARYA	Assistant	Biotechnology	Ph.D	Mahatma	Biotechnology	2020
	K. V.	Professor			Gandhi Univer-		
					sity		
4	Dr.	Assistant	Botany	Ph.D	Mahatma	Microbiology	2007
	Suprabha	Professor			Gandhi Univer-		
	G Nair				sity		
5	Dr. Zafna	Assistant	Chemistry	Ph.D	Cochin Univer-	Faculty of	2019
	Rasheed	Professor			sity of Science	Science	
					and Technology		
6	Dr Rajani B	Assistant	Commerce	Ph. D	Mahatma	Commerce	2018
	Bhat	Professor			Gandhi Univer-		
					sity		
7	Dr.Rekha.P.G	Assistant	Commerce	Ph.D	Mahatma	Commerce	2021
		Professor			Gandhi Univer-		
					sity		





THE COCHIN COLLEGE

KOCHI - 682 002

(Affiliated to Mahatma Gandhi University and Accredited by NAAC)

Website: www.thecochincollege.edu.in

email: email@thecochincollege.edu.in

Sl.	Name	Designation	Name of	Highest	Degree	Subject	Years
No.			the De-	De-	Awarding		of
			partment	gree	Statutory		Award
					Body		
8	Dr.	Assistant	Commerce	Ph.D	Mahatma	Commerce	2020
	Haripriya	Professor			Gandhi Univer-		
	ВВ				sity		
9	Dr.	Assistant	Commerce	Ph.D	Mahatma	Commerce	2019
	Kochuthre-	Professor			Gandhi Univer-		
	sia Jose				sity		
10	Dr Anu-	Assistant	Commerce	Ph.D	University of	Commerce	2019
	pama R	Professor			Kerala		
11	Prof.(Dr).M.G	e-Rhosfessor	Commerce	Ph.D	Mahatma	Commerce	2014
					Gandhi Univer-		
					sity		
12	Dr. Liance	Assistant	Commerce	Ph.D	Bharathiar Uni-	Commerce	2019
	Mathew	Professor			versity		
13	Dr. Anu. L	Assistant	Commerce	Ph.D	Mahatma	Management	2009
		Professor			Gandhi Univer-	Studies	
					sity		
14	Dr,Lakshmisre	e Assistant	Commerce	Ph. D	Mahatma	Commerce	2020
	R	Professor			Gandhi Univer-		
					sity		
15	Dr. Sindhu	Associate	Economics	Ph.D	Mahatma	Economics	2008
	K	Professor			Gandhi Univer-		
					sity		
16	Dr. Nalinam	Assistant	Economics	Ph.D	Cochin Univer-	Faculty of	2019
	M	Professor			sity of Science	Social Sci-	
					and Technology	ences	





THE COCHIN COLLEGE

KOCHI - 682 002

(Affiliated to Mahatma Gandhi University and Accredited by NAAC)

Website: www.thecochincollege.edu.in

email: email@thecochincollege.edu.in

Sl.	Name	Designation	Name of	Highest	Degree	Subject	Years
No.			the De-	De-	Awarding		of
			partment	gree	Statutory		Award
					Body		
17	Dr.Paulbert	Assistant	Electronics	Ph.D	Cochin Univer-	Faculty of	2020
	Thomas	Professor			sity of Science	Technology	
					and Technology		
18	Dr.Soney	Assistant	English	Ph.D	University of	English	2010
	Bhageerad-	Professor			Kerala		
	han						
19	Dr.Remya	Assistant	English	Ph.D	University of	English	2021
	ML	Professor			Kerala		
20	Dr.KAVITHA	Assistant	Hindi	Ph.D	Mahatma	Hindi	2017
	V. RAJAN	Professor			Gandhi Univer-		
					sity		
21	Dr. Reshi-	Associate	Malayalam	Ph.D	Mahatma	Malayalam	2005
	mon P R	Professor			Gandhi Univer-		
					sity		
22	Dr. Poorn-	Assistant	Malayalam	Ph.D	Kannur Univer-	Malayalam	
	ima C. C	Professor			sity		
23	Dr. Man-	Associate	Physics	Ph.D	Cochin Univer-	Faculty of	2009
	jusha M V	Professor			sity of Science	Technology	
					and Technology		
24	Dr.Vijeesh P	Assistant	Physics	Ph.D	Cochin Univer-	Faculty of	2023
		Professor			sity of Science	Technology	
					and Technology		
25	Dr.SATHYA	Assistant	Physics	Ph.D	Amrita Vishwa	Faculty of	2019
	NARAYANAN	Professor			Vidyapeetham	Science	
	K						





THE COCHIN COLLEGE

KOCHI - 682 002

(Affiliated to Mahatma Gandhi University and Accredited by NAAC)

Website: www.thecochincollege.edu.in

email: email@thecochincollege.edu.in

Sl.	Name	Designation	Name of	Highest	Degree	Subject	Years
No.			the De-	De-	Awarding		of
			partment	gree	Statutory		Award
					Body		
26	Dr.Uma S.	Assistant	Physics	Ph.D	Cochin Univer-	Faculty of	2014
		Professor			sity of Science	Technology	
					and Technology		
27	Dr. Jose	Assistant	Physics	Ph.D	Indian Insti-	Physics	2018
	Mathew	Professor			tute of Science		
					Education and		
					Research		
28	Dr Vineeth	Assistant	Zoology	Ph.D	University of	Zoology	2019
	Kumar T V	Professor			Kerala		
29	Dr. Smitha	Assistant	Zoology	Ph.D	Cochin Univer-	Faculty of	2006
	N R	Professor			sity of Science	Marine Sci-	
					and Technology	ences	
30	Dr Manju	Assistant	Zoology	Ph.D	Mahatma	Science	2011
	V Subrama-	Professor			Gandhi Univer-		
	nian				sity		
31	Dr.	Assistant	Hindi (SF)	Ph. D	Mahatma	Hindi	2015
	VRINDHA	Professor			Gandhi Univer-		
	VIJAYAN				sity		
32	Dr. Meera	Assistant	Zoology	Ph.D	University of	Science	2005
	Menon	Professor	(SF)		Mumbai		
33	SAINABA	Assistant	Botany	NET	UGC	Life Sciences	2022
	A A	Professor					
34	ARUNKUMA	RAssistant	Botany	NET	Council of	Life Sciences	2013
	G.	Professor			Scientific and		
					Industrial Re-		
					search		







THE COCHIN COLLEGE

KOCHI - 682 002

(Affiliated to Mahatma Gandhi University and Accredited by NAAC)

Website: www.thecochincollege.edu.in

email: email@thecochincollege.edu.in

Sl.	Name	Designation	Name of	Highest	Degree	Subject	Years
No.			the De-	De-	Awarding		of
			partment	gree	Statutory		Award
					Body		
35	Veena R	Assistant	Chemistry	NET	Council of	Chemical	2002
	Nair	Professor			Scientific and	Sciences	
					Industrial Re-		
					search		
36	Priya M	Assistant	Chemistry	NET	Council of	Chemical	2012
		Professor			Scientific and	Sciences	
					Industrial Re-		
					search		
37	Saumya Jos	Assistant	Chemistry	NET	Council of	Chemical	2012
		Professor			Scientific and	Sciences	
					Industrial Re-		
					search		
38	Jency	Assistant	Commerce	NET	UGC	Commerce	2023
	Varghese	Professor					
	K V						
39	Shilpa Joshy	Assistant	Commerce	NET	UGC	Commerce	2018
		Professor					
40	Soumya	Assistant	Commerce	NET	UGC	Commerce	2010
	Ashraf	Professor					
41	Unniraja P.S	Assistant	Commerce	NET	UGC	Commerce	2010
		Professor					
42	Sreelakshmi	Assistant	Commerce	NET	UGC	Commerce	2022
	Udayan	Professor					
43	Balamohan	Assistant	Economics	NET	UGC	Economics	2023
	Dev R	Professor					
44	REETHI P	Assistant	English	NET	UGC	English	2001
		Professor					



THE COCHIN COLLEGE

KOCHI - 682 002

(Affiliated to Mahatma Gandhi University and Accredited by NAAC)

Website: www.thecochincollege.edu.in

email: email@thecochincollege.edu.in

Sl.	Name	Designation	Name of	Highest	Degree	Subject	Years
No.			the De-	De-	Awarding		of
			partment	gree	Statutory		Award
					Body		
45	Mrudula	Associate	English	NET	UGC	English	1991
	Menon V	Professor					
46	Neena Si-	Assistant	English	NET	UGC	English	2011
	mon	Professor					
47	Sabitha	Assistant	English	NET	UGC	English	2011
	Joseph	Professor					
48	C S	Assistant	English	NET	UGC	English	1997
	PRABHA	Professor					
49	Navya	Assistant	English	NET	UGC	English	2017
	Chandran	Professor					
50	Amrutha S	Assistant	English	NET	UGC	English	2014
	Kumar	Professor					
51	Asmin N	Assistant	English	NET	UGC	English	2015
		Professor					
52	Shushupna S	Assistant	English	NET	UGC	English	2014
	S	Professor					
53	Sarah San-	Assistant	English	NET	UGC	Education	2009
	thosh	Professor					
54	Janu V Ku-	Assistant	French	NET	UGC	French	2009
	mar	Professor					
55	Dominic T	Assistant	Mathematics	NET	Council of	Mathematical	2013
	Joseph	Professor			Scientific and	Sciences	
					Industrial Re-		
					search		
56	RENJITH S	Assistant	History	NET	UGC	History	2014
		Professor					







THE COCHIN COLLEGE

KOCHI - 682 002

(Affiliated to Mahatma Gandhi University and Accredited by NAAC)

Website: www.thecochincollege.edu.in

email: email@thecochincollege.edu.in

Sl.	Name	Designation	Name of	Highest	Degree	Subject	Years
No.			the De-	De-	Awarding		of
			partment	gree	Statutory		Award
					Body		
57	Jeffy	Assistant	BBA (SF)	NET	UGC	Commerce	2015
	Thomas	Professor					
58	Rajitha P M	Assistant	BBA (SF)	NET	UGC	Commerce	2020
		Professor					
59	Noufiya T N	Assistant	Chemistry	NET	Council of	Chemical	2015
		Professor	(SF)		Scientific and	Sciences	
					Industrial Re-		
					search		
60	Ann Mary	Assistant	Commerce	NET	UGC	Commerce	2020
	Joseph	Professor	(SF)				
61	ARYA SO-	Assistant	Commerce	NET	UGC	Commerce	2017
	MAN	Professor	(SF)				
62	Haidia Lize-	Assistant	Commerce	NET	UGC	Commerce	2021
	beth Jaison	Professor	(SF)				
63	Nikisha M	Assistant	Commerce	NET	UGC	Commerce	2018
		Professor	(SF)				
64	Shijila T	Assistant	Malayalam	NET	UGC	Malayalam	2018
		Professor	(SF)				
65	Princy	Assistant	Zoology	NET	Agricultural	Agricultural	2019
	Varghese	Professor	(SF)		Scientist Re-	Microbiology	
					cruitment		
					Board		
66	Vidhya Ma-	Assistant	Botany	SET	Government of	Botany	2017
	hesh.R	Professor			Kerala		
67	ANCY	Assistant	Mathematics	SET	Government of	Mathematics	2024
	ANTONY	Professor	(SF)		Kerala		





THE COCHIN COLLEGE

KOCHI - 682 002

(Affiliated to Mahatma Gandhi University and Accredited by NAAC)

Website: www.thecochincollege.edu.in

email: email@thecochincollege.edu.in

Sl.	Name	Designation	Name of	Highest	Degree	Subject	Years
No.			the De-	De-	Awarding		of
			partment	gree	Statutory		Award
					Body		
68	SULTHANA	Assistant	Mathematics	SET	Government of	Mathematics	2023
	BALQEES	Professor	(SF)		Kerala		

9 Details of Faculty Development Programmes Conducted by the College During the Academic Year

Sl. No.	Participation (Refresher/Orientation/FDP)		
1	Conflict Resolution and Problem-Solving Skills		
2	Integrated Techniques in Laboratory Practice – Microscopy, Centrifugation, and UV Spectroscopy		





THE COCHIN COLLEGE

KOCHI - 682 002

(Affiliated to Mahatma Gandhi University and Accredited by NAAC)

Website: www.thecochincollege.edu.in email: email@thecochincollege.edu.in

10 Innovation and Entrepreneurship

Activities of ED Club and Institution's Innovation Council (2023-24)

Sl. No.	Name of the Activity
1	National Start Up Day (India)
2	Hands on Training - Vermicompositing
3	Seminar on Entrepreneurship Skill, Attitude and Behaviour Development
4	Session on Problem Solving and Ideation Workshop (2023-24)
5	Workshop on Entrepreneurship and Innovation as Career Opportunity
6	Experience Sharing by Young Entrepreneur (2023-24)
7	Visit to Research Lab (2023-24)
8	Pepper Sav (2023-2024)
9	Simplifying Research
10	A Talk on Research Methods
11	Fundamentals of Hypothesis Testing
12	Annual Researchers Conference





THE COCHIN COLLEGE

KOCHI - 682 002

(Affiliated to Mahatma Gandhi University and Accredited by NAAC)

Website: www.thecochincollege.edu.in

email: email@thecochincollege.edu.in

11 Co-Curricular Activities

The college offers venues for students to indulge in teamwork, embrace diversity and equity within a group, and create responsible citizens of tomorrow. The extension activities help in molding socially committed individuals who are compassionate and responsible towards fellow beings and are an asset to society.

11.1 Activities of NSS (2023-24)

Sl. No	Name of the Activity		
1	Environment Day Celebration		
2	Planting of Saplings at Adopted School		
3	International Yoga Day		
4	"Clean My Village" project at Kodakara		
5	Nature Education Camp: Silent Valley National Park		
6	Training on Organic Farming and Bio-Waste Management		
7	Poster Designing Competition		
8	Nutrition Kit Distribution for TB Patients		
9	Blood Donation Camp		
10	Independence Day Celebrations		
11	Two Day Residential Camp for Volunteer Secretaries		
12	Onam Celebrations at Good Hope Old Age Home		
13	Teachers' Day Celebration		
14	World Preservation/Ozone Day		
15	Beach Cleaning and Wall Painting for Swachhata Mission		
16	Selection Orientation for First Year Volunteers		
17	Gandhi Jayanti week observance		
18	Swachhata Hi Seva Campaign at Raksha Special School		
19	Pre-Orientation and Campus Cleaning Session		
20	Beach Cleaning at Fort Kochi in Association with NETFED		
21	NSS Room Cleaning and Painting		
22	Orientation Camp for First Year NSS Volunteers		





THE COCHIN COLLEGE

KOCHI - 682 002

(Affiliated to Mahatma Gandhi University and Accredited by NAAC)

Website: www.thecochincollege.edu.in

email: email@thecochincollege.edu.in

Sl. No	Name of the Activity
23	Nature Education Camp at Idukki Wildlife Sanctuary
24	Vayojanotsavam: A Day for Senior Citizens
25	Malayala Bhasha Vaaracharanam
26	Malinya Muktha Keralam Nava Keralam Training Program
27	Constitution Day
28	AIDS Day Observance
29	NSS Adventure Camp
30	Sneharaamam Project
31	Pacha Thuruthu Project in Collaboration with Cochin Corpora-
	tion
32	Nutrition Day Competitions Held by the Health Department
33	Palliative Care Day
34	Republic Day Celebration
35	Gandhi Samadhi Day
36	National Youth Day Celebration
37	Cyber Awareness Session
38	Women's Day Celebration
39	Anti-Drug Campaign
40	NSS 7 Days Residential Camp
41	Daily Routine
42	Physical Exercise
43	Community Service
44	Educational Sessions
45	Financial Literacy
46	Digital World
47	Decision Making
48	Theatre Acting
49	Student Seminars
50	Special Activities







THE COCHIN COLLEGE

KOCHI - 682 002

(Affiliated to Mahatma Gandhi University and Accredited by NAAC)

Website: www.thecochincollege.edu.in email: email@thecochincollege.edu.in

Sl. No	Name of the Activity	
51	Beach Cleaning Drive	
52	Waste Management Awareness Rally	
53	Honoring Ambedkar Award Winners	
54	Shooting Session	
55	Self-Defense Session	
56	Waste Management Survey	
57	Drug Awareness Rally	
58	Organic Vegetable Cultivation	
59	Contributions	
60	Reverse Osmosis Water Purifier	





THE COCHIN COLLEGE

KOCHI - 682 002

(Affiliated to Mahatma Gandhi University and Accredited by NAAC)

Website: www.thecochincollege.edu.in

email: email@thecochincollege.edu.in

12 Result Analysis

Program Name	Number of students	Number of students	Pass Percentage
	appeared in the final	passed in final year	
	year examination	examination	
BA Economics	60	50	83
BA English	58	45	78
BBA (SF)	55	45	82
BCA (SF)	36	27	75
BCom CA (SF)	44	39	89
BCom Marketing	43	34	79
BCom Tax	62	49	79
BCom Tax (SF)	50	36	72
BSc Botany	25	22	88
BSc Chemistry	31	29	94
BSc Mathematics (SF)	13	11	85
BSc Physics	30	22	73
BSc Zoology	25	24	96
M Com	22	13	59
MA English	23	14	61
MCM	27	19	70
MSc Chemistry (SF)	26	21	81
MSc Mathematics (SF)	6	2	33
MSc Physics	22	15	68
MSc Zoology (SF)	19	14	74







THE COCHIN COLLEGE

KOCHI - 682 002

(Affiliated to Mahatma Gandhi University and Accredited by NAAC)

Website: www.thecochincollege.edu.in email: email@thecochincollege.edu.in

13 Library as Learning Resource (2023-24)

Sl. No.	Particulars	Description
1	Library Automation	Library is automated using 'Koha', an Integrated
		Library Management software, Dspace- Institu-
		tional Repository
2	E-Resources	Access to 3000+ e-journals and 1,20,300+ e-books
		through N-List and DELNET.
3	Journals	25 Nos
4	Open Educational Resources	The National Digital Library of India (NDLI),
		CEC, Under N-List membership Shodhsindhu,
		JSTOR, e-PG Pathsala, Shodhganga, etc., are ac-
		cessible.
5	Library Usage	
6	Books	36681 print books
7	Magazines and Newspapers	31 Nos





THE COCHIN COLLEGE

KOCHI - 682 002

(Affiliated to Mahatma Gandhi University and Accredited by NAAC)

Website: www.thecochincollege.edu.in

email: email@thecochincollege.edu.in

14 IT Infrastructure

Category	Details		
Priority on IT Upgradation	The institute prioritizes regular IT facility upgrades at both		
	institutional and departmental levels.		
Annual Maintenance Budget	A dedicated budget is allocated each year for the maintenance		
	of IT facilities.		
Technical Staff	Skilled technical staff is appointed to manage hardware and IT		
	infrastructure across the campus.		
Classroom Equipment	Classrooms are equipped with advanced equipment to support a		
	technologically advanced learning environment.		
Surveillance & Security	Comprehensive surveillance systems and antivirus protection for		
	all computers are provided.		
Internet Bandwidth	Current: high MBPS provided by JioDigital Life. Planned up-		
	grade to 30 MBPS for improved functionality and automation in		
	various departments.		
Digital Solutions Committee	Responsible for equipment updates, repairs, and ensuring		
	smooth operation of systems.		
Computer Technicians & Ser-	Engaged for professional upkeep, replacements, and technical		
vice Providers	support.		
IT Equipment Maintenance	Includes antivirus installations, formatting computers with the		
	latest OS, and replacing hardware in older machines.		
Computers/Laptops	172		
ICT Facilities	14		
Smart Classroom	The institute features a Smart Classroom equipped with modern		
	teaching aids to enhance interactive learning experiences		
Computer Lab Facility	Available		



